

AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
BOARD OF EDUCATION

And

HIGH POINT ADMINISTRATORS' ASSOCIATION

JULY 1, 2010 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013

High Point Regional High School Board of Education
And
High Point Administrators' Association
July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article	Content	Page
I	Membership	3
II	Negotiation Procedure	4
III	Grievance Procedure	5
IV	Employee Rights	7
V	Association Rights & Procedures	8
VI	Evaluation	9
VII	Promotions/New Positions (Posting)	10
VIII	Leaves of Absence	11
IX	Sabbatical Leave	15
X	Vacation	16
XI	Salary and Compensation	18
XII	Graduate Reimbursement	20
XIII	Insurance Benefits	21
XIV	Duration of Agreement	22

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

High Point Administrators Association

ARTICLE I - MEMBERSHIP

A. Unit Membership – Recognition clause

In Accordance with Chapter 123, Public Laws of 1974, the board recognizes the High Point Administrators Association, hereinafter known as “HPAA” or the “Association” as the exclusive and sole representative for the collective negotiation concerning the terms and conditions of employment for all certified personnel, whether under contract, on leave, on a per diem basis, employed, or to be employed by the High Point Regional Board of Education, hereinafter known as “the Board,” including only: Principals, Assistant Principals, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Director of Guidance, Athletic Director/Supervisor of Health and Physical Education, and Director of Special Education.

B. Definitions

For purposes of clarity, terms crucial to the interpretation of this contract are listed below:

Employee – Member

When used hereinafter in this Agreement, the terms shall refer to all professional administrative employees represented by the HPAA in the negotiating unit as above defined, and references to “males” shall include females.

ARTICLE II - NEGOTIATION PROCEDURE

A. Deadline Dates

The parties agree to enter into collective negotiations over a successor agreement in accordance with Chapter 123, Public Laws of 1974, in a good faith effort to reach agreement on all matters concerning the terms and conditions of employment of administrative personnel. Negotiations shall begin no later than 60 days prior to the final notification of the budget by the local Board of Education.

Negotiations shall commence with a meeting at a mutually satisfactory place as soon as practical but not later than 25 days after receipt of a notice of intent to negotiate, unless the Board and the Association mutually agree to an extension of time.

B. Negotiating Team Authority

Neither party in any negotiations shall have control over the selection of the negotiating representatives of the other party. The parties mutually pledge that their representatives shall be clothed with all necessary power and authority to make proposals, consider proposals, and make counter proposals in the course of negotiations.

C. Maintaining Current Benefits

Except as this Agreement shall hereinafter otherwise provide, all terms and conditions of employment applicable on the effective date of this Agreement shall continue to be so applicable during the term of this Agreement. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, nothing contained herein shall be interpreted and/or applied so as to eliminate, reduce or otherwise detract from any employee's benefits existing prior to its effective date.

D. Modification-Understanding of Parties

During the term of this Agreement, neither party shall be required to negotiate with respect to any such matter whether or not covered by this Agreement and whether or not within the knowledge or contemplation of either or both of the parties at the times they negotiated or executed this Agreement.

This Agreement shall not be modified in whole or in part by the parties except by an instrument in writing duly executed by both parties.

This Agreement shall be effective as of July 1, 2010, and shall continue in effect until June 30, 2013, subject to the Association's right to negotiate over a successor agreement, as provided herein.

Deleted: 07

Deleted: 0

ARTICLE III - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Deleted: ¶

¶

¶

Page Break

Page Break

A

Deleted: R

A. Definitions

1. A “Grievance” is a claim by any HPAA member or the Association regarding the interpretation, application, or violation of policies and administrative decisions affecting an employee or group of employees. The employee shall have the right to present his own appeal or designate any other person to appear with him or for him at any step in this appeal. The Superintendent shall be informed of the representative at least five (5) days prior to the hearings.
2. A “Grievant” is the person making the claim.

B. Purpose

The purpose of this procedure is to secure, at the lowest possible level, equitable solutions to the problems, which may, from time to time, arise affecting the administrator. Every effort will be made to resolve the matter informally initially.

C. Procedure

1. Any employee who has a grievance shall, within thirty (30) days of its occurrence, discuss it first with the Superintendent in an attempt to resolve the matter informally at that level.
2. If, as a result of the discussion, the matter is not resolved to the satisfaction of the employee within ten (10) calendar days, the employee shall set forth the complaint in writing to the Superintendent. The written grievance shall contain the following elements:
 - (a) The nature of the grievance and the date occurred;
 - (b) The specific sections of the Agreement or Board policy alleged to have been violated;
 - (c) The results of the previous discussions;
 - (d) The employee’s dissatisfaction with the decision previously rendered;
 - (e) The relief sought.
3. The Superintendent shall resolve the matter as quickly as possible and in any event, within fifteen (15) calendar days. The Superintendent shall communicate the decision in writing along with the supporting reasons, to the employee.

4. If no decision is rendered by the superintendent within fifteen (15) calendar days, or if the grievance is not thus resolved to the employee's satisfaction, the employee may request a review by the Board of Education. The request shall be submitted in writing to the Secretary of the Board of Education within fifteen (15) calendar days of the Superintendent's response, or the day that the response was due.
5. The Board, or a committee thereof, may review the grievance, hold a hearing with the employee, unless waived by the employee and render a decision in writing within thirty (30) calendar days of the request for review.
6. If a grievance is not resolved to the employee's satisfaction, it may be submitted to a third party for advisory arbitration. If the parties are unable to agree upon an arbitrator, a request for a list of arbitrators may, within ten (10) calendar days of the employee's receipt of the Board's decision, be made to PERC. The parties shall then be bound by the rules and procedures of PERC in the selection of an arbitrator.

D. Miscellaneous Procedures

1. A grievance affecting a group or class of employees may be filed by the Association directly with the superintendent and the Association shall identify the grievance as such in writing.

All meetings and hearings under this procedure shall not be conducted in public without the consent of all parties, and shall include only such parties in interest and their designated or selected representatives, heretofore referred to in this ARTICLE.

During the time that a grievance is being processed as outlined in steps 1- through 5, all employees and the grievant shall continue to perform their contractual obligations under the direction of the superintendent.

All documents, communications and records dealing with the processing of a grievance shall be filed in a separate grievance file in the central office, and shall not be kept in the personnel file of any of the participants, and shall be available to only the individual person and the Superintendent.

ARTICLE IV - ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

A. Rights and Protection in Representation

Pursuant to Chapter 123, Public Laws of 1974, the Board hereby agrees that every employee of the Board shall have the right freely to organize, join and support the Association for the purpose of engaging in collective negotiations and other concerted activities for mutual aid and protection.

B. Statutory Savings Clause

Nothing contained herein shall be construed to deny or restrict to any employee such rights as he may have under New Jersey School Laws or other applicable laws and regulations. The rights granted to employees hereunder shall be deemed to be in addition to those provided elsewhere.

C. Cause Provision

No employee shall be reprimanded, disciplined, reduced in rank or compensation or deprived of any professional advantage without cause. Adverse evaluation of professional performance shall not be considered a reprimand.

ARTICLE V - ASSOCIATION RIGHTS & PRIVILEGES

A. Released Time for Meetings

Whenever any member of the Association is mutually scheduled by the parties to participate during working hours in negotiations, grievance proceedings, conferences or meeting, he shall suffer no loss in pay and/or benefits.

B. Use of School Buildings

Representatives of the Association shall be permitted to transact official Association business on school property after normal school hours, provided that this shall not interfere with or interrupt normal school operations.

C. Use of School Equipment

The Association shall have the right to use school facilities and equipment, including computers, other duplicating equipment, calculating machines and all types of audiovisual equipment at reasonable times, when such equipment is not otherwise in use. The Association shall pay for the reasonable cost of all materials, supplies, and equipment incident to such use. All use is subject to approval by the superintendent.

D. Exclusive Rights

The rights and privileges of the Association and its members as set forth in this Agreement shall be granted only to the Association as the exclusive representative of the administrative employees, as defined in the unit, and to no other organization.

ARTICLE VI - EVALUATION

A. Right to Full Knowledge

The Board of Education and the Superintendent subscribe to the principle that an employee has the right to full knowledge regarding the judgment of his supervisor respecting the effectiveness of his performance and that, further, he is entitled to receive such recommendations that will assist him in increasing the effectiveness of his performance.

B. Frequency of Review

Therefore, the Superintendent shall establish supervisory procedures that will guarantee a minimum of two (2) written evaluations per year for each tenured employee and three (3) written evaluations for each non-tenured employee. The first one of two or the first two of three written evaluation shall be no later than December 31st. The balance of the written evaluations shall be no later than April 1st. The process shall be in accordance with provisions of NJAC 6: 3-4.6 and 18A: 27-3.1.

C. Evaluation Procedures

1. Copies of Reports

Each employee shall sign all copies of each written evaluation, attesting to the fact that the contents of the evaluation are known to him. Written evaluations may become part of an employee's personnel file without the employee's signature. Further, each employee shall receive a copy of each written evaluation and be advised that this will be placed in official personnel file.

2. Right of employee to respond

A conference shall be arranged between the evaluator and the employee as soon as possible after receipt of the written evaluation by the employee, in compliance with NJSA 18A: 25-5. At such time, the employee is entitled to have his response to the evaluation heard and appended to the evaluation report. Attachment must be received in the Superintendent's office within two (2) weeks.

3. Notice of contract renewal

Each non-tenured administrative employee shall receive written notice no later than May 15 of each year, whether or not the Superintendent intends to recommend a renewal of contract for the ensuing year.

ARTICLE VII - PROMOTIONS/NEW POSITIONS (POSTING)

A. Date of posting

A notice of new or vacant positions shall be communicated to all employees and the Association through use of the internet as far in advance as practical but not less than five (5) calendar days before the final date when applications must be submitted. Employees who desire to apply for such vacancies shall submit their applications in writing to the superintendent within the time limit specified in the notice.

ARTICLE VIII - LEAVES OF ABSENCE

A. Sick Leave

1. Accumulative

All full-time, twelve-month employees shall be entitled to fourteen (14) sick days per year. Unused days of sick leave shall be accumulated from year to year. Sick leave is awarded on July 1 of each year of employment.

2. Pay for unused sick leave

Any employee retiring after eight (8) years of service to the High Point Regional High School District or leaving after fifteen (15) years of service to the High Point Regional High School District shall receive compensation for unused sick leave at a rate of \$125 per day to a maximum of 160 days of accumulated sick leave and not to exceed \$20,000 and not in violation of any current applicable law. Administrators will have the option of receiving this compensation at the time of retirement or separation from the district or postpone it until January 15th of the following year.

Deleted: 00

Deleted: 200

3. Extended illness

Where, in a protracted illness, an employee shall have exhausted his accumulated days of sick leave, he may continue to receive full pay as determined by the Board of Education and consistent with existing law.

B. Temporary Leaves of Absence

1. Personal Leave

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: <#>Personal Leave

Employees shall be entitled to personal leave to a total of five (5) days. This absence is not chargeable to sick leave.

Personal leave may be granted for the following reasons:

- Death in the immediate family that includes: mother, father, husband, wife, sister, brother, son or daughter, father-in-law, mother-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, daughter-in-law, or significant other living in household.
- Serious illness in the immediate family. Leave will be granted for serious illness within immediate family. Supportive testimony by a physician may be required by the superintendent.
- Court subpoena.
- Personal business which cannot be handled outside of school hours.

Deleted: or

Deleted: Page 18

- Personal days may be granted without explanation, but must follow all other procedures regarding notice and approval.
- All requests for personal leave are subject to approval by the superintendent and must be made in writing at least one (1) week prior to intended absence. In the case of an emergency, the Superintendent should be notified as soon as possible. The personal day request form must be processed within one week after returning to school.

Deleted: Two p

Deleted: .

Additional personal days may be granted by the superintendent in emergency situations.

No personal days will be granted the day before or after a scheduled vacation for the purpose of extending a vacation.

Unused personal days will be added to the employee's compensable sick days at the rate of two (2) personal days for one (1) sick day according to the following schedule: (one-half personal days receive no credit).

<u>Personal Days</u>	<u>Sick Days</u>
5	2 ½
4	2
3	1 ½
2	1
1	½
0	0

1. An employee called into temporary active duty of any unit of the U.S. Reserve or State National Guard shall be paid in accordance with the minimum obligations set forth under applicable state and federal law.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

C. Extended Leaves of Absence

1. Maternity leave of absence

a. General Policy Statement

The Board of Education shall grant leave of absence for maternity, without pay, to any regularly employed staff member, upon written request for such leave, accompanied by the proper certification of pregnancy by the employee's physician.

b. Application for Leave

- 1) At least four months before the commencement of leave, an application for maternity leave must be filed with the Superintendent of Schools. This application is to include the expected date of delivery and attending physician's name, address and telephone number. Upon receipt of this notification, a medical capability report will be mailed to the physician and a date determined for termination of active service.

c. Commencement of Leave

Leaves will normally begin on the date mutually agreed to by the employee, or physician, and the school administration, and shall extend to the reinstatement date.

d. Employee Capability

When in the opinion of the Board, an employee's condition is in jeopardy, her job performance is declining or her absence places the progress of her students in jeopardy, the Board has the right to require a medical examination by her physician, at its expense. Upon the recommendation of the medical examiner, the Board reserves the right to place the employee on maternity leave immediately.

e. Duration of Leave

Maximum maternity leave is the school year in which leave begins, plus one additional year. This provision does not apply to anyone on leave prior to June 2007. However, under certain circumstances, the leave may be renewed at the discretion of the Board.

2. Adoption of an Infant Child

Any employee adopting an infant child may receive a leave of absence under the conditions as set for Section A-1, 3, 5, 6, which leave shall commence upon receiving de facto custody of the infant, or earlier if necessary to fulfill the requirements for the adoption. Notice shall be given within thirty (30) days of adoption, or as otherwise provided by law or regulation. . In the case of teachers, the contract for the year in which the employee will be returned to full-time service must be returned signed or unsigned no later than fifteen (15) days after the date of issuance.

Where both husband and wife work for the High Point Regional School District, only one or the other may apply for and receive leave under this paragraph.

Deleted: Page 18¶

3. Other

A leave of absence may be granted to an administrator by the Board of Education for study, for travel, or for other good reasons.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

4. Family Leave

Administrators shall be entitled to the benefits provided under the New Jersey Family Leave Act and the federal Family and Medical Leave Act.

5. Continuation of benefits while on leave

Employees while on leave without pay shall have the option to continue paying premiums for health/insurance benefits regularly provided by the Board.

6. Return from leave

All benefits to which an employee was entitled at the time his leave of absence commenced, including unused accumulated sick leave, shall be restored to him upon his return.

7. Extensions and renewals

All extensions or renewals of leaves shall be applied for in writing. Decisions will be communicated in writing.

ARTICLE IX - SABBATICAL LEAVE

Administrative employees may be granted sabbatical leave, under the following conditions:

A. Procedure

Applicants must have held an administrative position for five (5) continuous years at High Point.

The leave will encompass one (1) year at one-half (1/2) salary.

Salary after returning will be equal to the level the employee would have received had he continued in his position. Administrators must return and be employed by the district for two full years after completion of the sabbatical leave. Reason for sabbatical should be for the improvement or enhancement of educational programs in the district.

Application must be made on or before February 15th of the preceding year being requested, and applicants must be notified by April 15th.

All applications for sabbatical leave are subject to superintendent's approval. The Superintendent and Board of Education will not grant more than one administrative sabbatical leave per school year.

ARTICLE X - VACATION

A. Time Allotted

Annual vacations for association members shall be taken within the contract year at the discretion of the individual member and subject to the superintendent's approval. All administrators will be allowed vacation exclusive of holidays specified in this agreement as follows:

All new employees (years 1-5) covered by this agreement shall be entitled to 20 vacation days annually.

All other employees (years 6 and beyond) shall be entitled to 25 vacation days annually.

All vacation days are awarded effective July 1 for each year of the contract.

Vacation days will be pro-rated for any employee for whom the Board of Education has accepted his letter of intent to retire.

Employees will be allowed to carry over a maximum of 10 cumulative vacation days during the life of the 2010-2013 contract.

Unused vacation days will be compensated on a per diem basis upon separation from the district.

B. Inclement Weather

Employee attendance shall not be required whenever student attendance is not required due to inclement weather. At the superintendent's discretion, all employees will remain at least 45 minutes beyond the time of an early dismissal due to inclement weather.

C. Summer Hours

Summer hours will be 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., 4 days per week. Administrators will be responsible to determine appropriate building coverage throughout the summer days and may not all be absent on the same day.

Deleted: Summer Hours¶

D. Holidays

Administrators shall be entitled to the following paid holidays for the 2010-2011, 2011-2012, and 2012-2013 school years:

July 4th
Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day
Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve Day
Christmas Day
New Year's Eve Day
New Year's Day
President's Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day

1. When school is not in session and one of the above holidays fall on the weekend, they will be observed on the nearest workday either Friday or Monday.
2. Administration shall be entitled to two (2) days off with pay for the New Jersey Education Association Convention.
3. If school is open on any of the holidays listed above, administration shall work and will receive a floating vacation day.

E. Separation from Service

A member who dies before his contract period is completed shall have payment for his vacation days given to his estate.

A member who resigns or retires during the contract year shall receive cash payments for his unused pro-rated vacation days.

A member is required to give 60 days notice of his intent to terminate his employment contract.

ARTICLE XI - SALARY AND COMPENSATION

A. Salary

Three-year base salary increase of 3.5% with disbursement to be decided mutually.

Position	2010-2011	2011-2012	2012-2013
Principal	\$140,739.66	\$142,850.75	\$144,993.52
Assistant Principal	\$93,632.00	\$97,751.81	\$102,062.66
Assistant Principal	\$93,632.00	\$97,751.81	\$102,062.66
Dir. Of Guidance	\$104,156.03	\$108,322.27	\$112,438.52
Dir of Special Ed.	\$90,944.00	\$93,945.15	\$97,045.34
<u>Director of Athletics</u>	\$99,017.33	\$103,275.07	\$107,829.50

- Deleted: 2008 – 2009
- Deleted: 2009 - 2010
- Formatted: Right
- Deleted: . \$126,547.08
- Deleted: . \$131,735.51
- Deleted: . \$136,873.20
- Formatted: Right
- Deleted: . \$114,005.64
- Deleted: . \$118,679.87
- Deleted: . \$123,308.38
- Formatted: Right
- Deleted: . \$114,005.64
- Deleted: . \$118,679.87
- Deleted: . \$123,308.38
- Deleted: Dir. of Curr. & Inst. ... [1]
- Formatted: Right
- Deleted: . \$91,800.00
- Deleted: . \$96,114.60
- Deleted: . \$100,439.76
- Formatted: Right
- Deleted: . \$96,847.50
- Deleted: . \$101,399.33
- Deleted: . \$105,962.30
- Deleted: Athletic Director
- Formatted: Right
- Deleted: . \$86,352.28
- Deleted: . \$90,649.51
- Deleted: . \$94,971.54
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 36 pt
- Deleted: 800
- Deleted: 800
- Deleted: 800
- Deleted: 800
- Deleted: 900

This guide applies to present employees. New employees' salaries will be negotiated at the time they are hired.

Maximum salary range for administrators as follows:

- Principal \$105,000 to \$145,000
- All others \$ 89,000 to \$120,000

1. No one under cap of maximum range will receive less than 1.5% annual increase
2. When any member of the unit achieves the maximum of the salary range, the salary of that member is removed from the total compensation package for the purpose of calculating increase and distribution to the remaining unit members

The Board will compensate the administrator for salary guide incentive as follows:

- a. MA+45 \$ 500
- b. MA+60 \$ 750
- c. DOC \$1,000

B. Longevity

1. Longevity shall be paid as follows after completion of the below listed years of service within the High Point Regional School District:

- 12 years \$1,000 per year
- 17 years \$1,000 per year
- 21 years \$1,000 per year
- 25 years \$1,250 per year

Deleted: Page 18¶

2. Longevity for 25 years of service shall be only for service in High Point
3. All employees covered by this Agreement who were employed by the Board as of June 30, 1986 shall be credited with prior service with other school district, as previously granted for the purpose of the longevity benefit.
4. For all staff members covered by this Agreement who were employed on or after September 1, 2000 longevity shall be paid as follows after completion of the listed years of service with the High Point School District.

12 years	\$ 520,per year
17 years	\$ 750,per year
21 years	\$1,250,per year
25 years	\$1,500,per year

Deleted: 400

Deleted: 600

Deleted: 000

Deleted: 200

C. Additional Compensation

Administrators will receive additional compensation when assigned duties and/or another position beyond those duties that are part of their contracted position resulting from a vacated position that is left unfilled beyond sixty (60) calendar days.

The Board agrees to compensate the administrator for the full payment of mentoring fees, reimbursed at the end of year one and the final payment at the end of year two.

Formatted: Tabs: Not at 36 pt

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Left

ARTICLE XII - GRADUATE REIMBURSEMENT

A. The Board of Education shall provide reimbursement at the New Jersey City University Fall rate per graduate credit, up to a maximum of twelve (12) graduate credits per year, per individual.

Formatted: Font: Bold

B. Reimbursement will be made only for administrators who earn a grade of "B" or better for the graduate course.

Formatted: Font: Bold

C. Approval of credits for reimbursement shall be subject to prior approval of the Superintendent by using the form "Request for Approval of Graduate Course(s)." Course approval shall be for a one year period of time (September 1 - August 31). Any courses which have been approved and are not completed within the approved year must be resubmitted to the Superintendent for approval. If more than twelve (12) credits are taken within a given school year, the additional courses beyond twelve (12) credits cannot be submitted at a later time for reimbursement.

Formatted: Font: Bold

D. Request for payment should be made no later than 60 days after the completion of courses. This request for payment should be accompanied by a transcript or verification of course completion and receipted bill, voucher, or check indicating the amount paid for the course(s).

Formatted: Font: Bold

E. Graduate credits for reimbursement shall be calculated from September 1 to August 31 of each school year.

Formatted: Font: Bold

F. All approved graduate courses must be associated with an accredited college or university.

Formatted: Font: Bold

G. A maximum of three (3) district in-service credits can be used per year toward accumulated graduate credit on the salary guide.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 pt,
Tabs: Not at 36 pt

ARTICLE XIII – INSURANCE BENEFITS

Deleted: ¶

- A. The Board of Education shall provide a hospitalization plan for full time employees and their dependents. (Dependents as defined by the hospitalization plan in existence at the time of this agreement.) Full time employees are those working more than 30 hours per week. The Board shall also provide one hundred (100%) percent for the applicable medical plan.
- B. Any employee shall either enroll in POS 10 or the PPO at no extra cost.
- C. The insurance carrier shall be determined by the Board of Education. Any new carrier chosen by the Board shall provide benefits equal to or better than those provided by the previous carrier.
- D. The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) percent of the premium for the existing dental insurance plan.
- E. The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) percent of the premium for the existing prescription drug program. Employees shall be required to pay a twenty (\$20.00) dollar co-pay charge for brand name and a ten (\$10.00) co-pay for generic prescription drugs. The same fees will also apply to the mail order option.
- F. Any employee on an extended medical leave (including disability for child birth) shall remain in the insurance programs at the Board's expense for ninety (90) days after his/her sick leave expires. This 90 day period will run concurrently with the Federal/New Jersey Family Leave Act and/or if the employee does not return to employment, will run concurrently with the sixty day termination clause.
- G. The maximum amount claimable under the major medical coverage shall be increased to an unlimited amount.
- H. The insurance carrier may require a staff member to obtain a second medical opinion prior to surgery.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Body Text, No bullets or numbering

Deleted: Page 18¶

I. All employees using the Family Plan or the Parent and Child Plan have the option to opt-out of medical benefits, including prescription and dental, provided they can provide proof of other insurance coverage (e.g. a spouse's plan.). Proof of other insurance is not required for prescription and/or dental opt-out waiver payments. Employees will be paid 30% of the medical, prescription, and/or dental premium cost. An employee can opt back in with the following conditions:

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0 pt + Tab after: 18 pt + Indent at: 18 pt

1. If there is a change in life circumstances meaning the employee will be without insurance (e.g. death, divorce, unemployment) the employee may opt back in immediately providing they can prove there is no insurance.
2. If there is a change in the employee's coverage (such a change in policy benefits, or an increase in spouse's insurance cost, etc.) the employee may opt back in only during the open enrollment period. This enrollment period will take place October 1-31 of each year or enrollment beginning January 1st of the following year.
3. Opt out can occur once per year (July 1 to June 30) and will be paid in two equal (pro-rated if necessary) installments in each year (December and June). If the employee chooses to opt out and is placed on an unpaid leave of absence, reimbursement will be adjusted accordingly. A waiver process will be in place. The employee must submit a voucher to the Board of Education for reimbursement. This opt out provisions will be in accordance with IRS Section 125 Regulations.

Deleted: ¶
<#>The Board of Education shall provide a hospitalization plan for full time employees and their dependents. (Dependents as defined by the hospitalization plan in existence at the time of this agreement.) Full time employees are those working more than 30 hours per week. The Board shall also provide one hundred (100%) percent for the applicable medical plan.¶
Any employee shall either enroll in POS 10 or the PPO at no extra cost.¶
<#>The insurance carrier shall be determined by the Board of Education. Any new carrier chosen by the Board shall provide benefits equal to or better than those provided by the previous carrier.¶
<#>The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) percent of the premium for the existing dental insurance plan.¶
<#>The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) percent of the premium for the existing prescription drug program. Employees shall be required to pay a twenty (\$20.00) dollar co-pay charge for brand name and a ten (\$10.00) co-pay for generic prescription drugs. The same fees will also apply to the mail order option.¶
<#>Any employee on an extended medical leave (including disability for child birth) shall remain in the insurance programs at the Board's expense f... [2]

I. No prescription co-pay benefit in major medical plans (PPO/POS10).

Office visit POS 10 \$15

Office visit PPO \$15

J. If employee opts to secure disability insurance, the Board will finance up to \$500 toward the premium per year.

Deleted: 1. .

Deleted: 2. .

Deleted: 3. .

Deleted:

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Deleted: . The Board of Education shall provide a hospitalization plan for all full time employees and their dependents. (Dependents as defined by the hospitalization plan in existence at... [3]

Deleted: .¶

¶

¶

NOTES:¶

... [4]

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: Page 18¶

ARTICLE XIV – DURATION OF AGREEMENT

Deleted: II

This Agreement shall be effective as of July 1, 2010 and shall continue in effect through June 30, 2013.

Deleted: 07

Deleted: 0

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Association has caused this Agreement to be signed by its President and Secretary after ratification by the members of the Association at a meeting duly called for that purpose, and the Board has caused this Agreement to be duly signed by its President and attested by its Secretary pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by the said Board this 26th day of July 2010, based upon June 9, 2010 ratification by bargaining unit.

Deleted: .

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Deleted: March 2008

This Agreement has been executed in duplicate, one copy to be retained by the Board, and one copy to be retained by the Association, such duplicate original copy being permanently bound.

ATTEST: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Deleted: <sp>

Secretary

President

ATTEST: HIGH POINT ADMINISTRATORS ASSOCIATION

Deleted: <sp><sp><sp>

Secretary

President

Dated: _____

Page 18: [1] Deleted		HPRHS	7/20/2010 10:03:00 PM
Dir. of Curr. & Inst.	\$107,622.	\$112,358.	\$117,077

Page 22: [2] Deleted		HPRHS	7/15/2010 10:16:00 AM
----------------------	--	-------	-----------------------

The Board of Education shall provide a hospitalization plan for full time employees and their dependents. (Dependents as defined by the hospitalization plan in existence at the time of this agreement.) Full time employees are those working more than 30 hours per week. The Board shall also provide one hundred (100%) percent for the applicable medical plan.

Any employee shall either enroll in POS 10 or the PPO at no extra cost.

The insurance carrier shall be determined by the Board of Education. Any new carrier chosen by the Board shall provide benefits equal to or better than those provided by the previous carrier.

The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) percent of the premium for the existing dental insurance plan.

The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) percent of the premium for the existing prescription drug program. Employees shall be required to pay a twenty (\$20.00) dollar co-pay charge for brand name and a ten (\$10.00) co-pay for generic prescription drugs. The same fees will also apply to the mail order option.

Any employee on an extended medical leave (including disability for child birth) shall remain in the insurance programs at the Board's expense for ninety (90) days after his/her sick leave expires. This 90 day period will run concurrently with the Federal/New Jersey Family Leave Act and/or if the employee does not return to employment, will run concurrently with the sixty day termination clause.

The maximum amount claimable under the major medical coverage shall be increased to an unlimited amount.

The insurance carrier may require a staff member to obtain a second medical opinion prior to surgery.

All employees using the Family Plan or the Parent and Child Plan have the option to opt-out of medical benefits, including prescription and dental, provided they can provide proof of other insurance coverage (e.g. a spouse's plan.). Proof of other insurance is not required for prescription and/or dental opt-out waiver payments. Employees will be paid 30% of the medical, prescription, and/or dental premium cost. An employee can opt back in with the following conditions:

Page 22: [3] Deleted		HPRHS	5/16/2010 5:19:00 PM
----------------------	--	-------	----------------------

The Board of Education shall provide a hospitalization plan for all full time employees and their dependents. (Dependents as defined by the hospitalization plan in existence at the time of this agreement.) Full time employees are those working more than 30 hours per week. The Board shall also provide one hundred (100%) percent for the Blue Select plan. Employees may select the HMO Blue option for a hospitalization plan. The Board of Education shall provide the HMO Blue Option for all new administrators hired for the 2005-06 school year and thereafter including dependent coverage. The administrator may opt for the other plan but must pay the difference for three years. The Board of Education has the option to waive this clause and provide the Blue Select plan to a newly hired administrator if they choose to do so.

The insurance carrier shall be determined by the Board of Education. Any new carrier chosen by the Board shall provide benefits equal to or better than those provided by the previous carrier.

The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) percent of the premium for the existing dental insurance plan.

The Board of Education shall pay one hundred (100%) of the premium for the existing prescription drug program. Employees shall be required to pay a twenty (\$20.00) dollar co-pay charge for brand name prescription drugs and a ten (\$10.00) co-pay for generic prescription drugs. The same fees will also apply to the mail order option.

Any employee on an extended medical leave (including disability for childbirth) shall remain in the insurance programs at the Board's expense for ninety (90) days after his/her sick leave expires. This 90 day period will run concurrently with the Federal/New Jersey Family Leave Act and/or if the employee does not return to employment, will run concurrently with the sixty day termination clause.

The maximum amount claimable under the major medical shall be increased to an unlimited amount.

The insurance carrier may require a staff member to obtain a second medical opinion prior to surgery.

All employees using the Family Plan or the Parent and Child Plan have the option to opt-out of medical benefits, not including prescription and dental, provided they can provide proof of other insurance coverage (e.g. a spouse's plan.) Employees will be paid 30% of the medical premium cost only. An employee can opt back in with the following conditions:

If there is a change in life circumstances meaning the employee will be without insurance (e.g. death, divorce, unemployment) the employee may opt back in immediately providing they can prove there is no insurance.

If there is a change in the employee's coverage (such a change in policy benefits, or an increase in a spouse's insurance costs, etc.) the employee may opt back in only during the open enrollment period. This enrollment period will take place October 1-31 of each year of enrollment beginning January 1st of the following year.

Opt out can occur once per year (July 1 to June 30) and will be paid in two equal (pro-rated if necessary) installments in each year (December and June). If the employee chooses to opt out and is placed on an unpaid leave of absence, reimbursement will be adjusted accordingly. A waiver process will be in place. The employee must submit a voucher to the Board of Education for reimbursement. This opt out provision will be in accordance with IRS Section 25 Regulations.

I.

.

NOTES:

No prescription co-pay benefit in major medical plans (PPO/HMO).

Office visit HMO \$5

Office visit PPO \$15